

March 30, 2026

blake.williams@nspower.ca

Blake Williams
VP, Legal and Regulatory
Nova Scotia Power Inc.
PO Box 910
Halifax, NS B3J 2W5

Dear Mr. Williams:

M12551 - Nova Scotia Power Inc. – 2026 Annually Adjusted Rates (AAR) Compliance Filing – Extension Request

This will acknowledge receipt of NS Power's letter dated and received by the Board on March 27, 2026, requesting an extension to the filing deadline of the 2026 AAR Compliance Filing.

The Board approves NS Power's extension request. The filing deadline for the 2026 AAR Compliance Filing is extended to two weeks following the Board's Order in M12451.

Yours very truly,



Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board

c: Interested Parties